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UNOFFICIAL
Hi Gabrielle,

Thanks for reaching out. | understand you (or Afterpay) have also been in touch with my
colleague Nghi Luu.
We'll consider Damian’s request and get back.
James
James Kelly
First Assistant Secretary
Financial System Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes, ACT 2600
phone: +61 2 6263 3798 / mobile: § 22
email: james.kelly@treasury.gov.au
EA Contact: 8 22
UNOFFICIAL

From: Gabrielle Brennan <gabrielle.brennan@dpgadvisory.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 10:34 AM

To: Kelly, James <James.Kelly@ TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: Meeting request for Afterpay

Good morning James

Damian Kassabgi, Public Policy & Communications from Afterpay is keen to meet with you
regarding the RBA's report on Friday.

Is there any chance you have some time to meet with Damian and David Gazard from DPG
Advisory in the coming days?

Regards

Gabrielle

Gabrielle Brennan

Engagement Executive

DPG Advisory Solutions Pty Ltd

Level 1, The Realm

18 National Circuit

BARTON ACT 2600

Office: 02 6198 3442 / Mobile: s 47F

www.dpgadvisory.com.au

DPG Advisory Solutions Pty Ltd is registered under the Lobbying Codes of Conduct in the following Australian
jurisdictions (Commonwealth, NSW, ACT, Queensland, Western Australian, South Australian, Victorian,
Tasmanian governments).




CAUTION - This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that
any use, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please notify DPG Advisory Solutions Pty Ltd via return email.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this message.





